TO:

Board Chair LEON COUNTY SCHOOLS Board Members

Georgia “Joy” Bowen
Dee Crumpler
Alva Swafford Striplin

Dee Dee Rasmussen

Board Vice Chair
Maggie B. Lewis-Butler

Superintendent
Jackie Pons

June Kail, Purchasing D]rector‘ft

FROM: James Howcroft,

DATE: luly 14, 2016

SUBJECT: Bid No. 5387-2017 — Fresh Delivered Pizza for School Nutrition Services

The Purchasing Department issued an Invitation to Bid (ITB) to identify qualified vendors and establish a contract for the
delivery of fresh made pizza for middle and high schools in Leon County.

Two (2) vendors submitted proposals in response to the ITB. It is my recommendation that the contract be awarded to
NPC International DBA: Pizza Hut, the lowest responsive responsible bidder in the amount of $6.50 per pizza delivered.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 487-7585. Thank you for
your time and support in the procurement process.

Sincerely,

James Howcro

James Howcroft, Director of Nutrition Services ;
3397 West Tharpe Street - Tallahassee, Florida 32303 « Phone (850) 488-7426 + Fax (850) 488-4875+ www.leonschools.net
Building the Future Together

“The Leon County School District does not discriminate against any person on the basis of gender,
marital status, sexual orientation, race, religion, national origin, age, color or disability.”
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